
Boone County Purchasing 
 

Amy Gerskin  5551 S. Tom Bass Rd. 
Buyer Room 205 
 Columbia, MO 65201 
 Phone: (573) 886-4393 
 agerskin@boonecountymo.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Gerskin  
DATE:   March 21, 2025 
RE: Amendment #2 to RFB 18-19MAY21 Check Point Firewall, 

Formerly Contract C000121 now C000990 
 

Contract C000121 was awarded on July 6, 2021, to EC Acquisitions, LLC d/b/a 
Enterprise Consulting Group.  On April 2, 2024, an amendment was made to 
assign the contract to Alecto, LLC d/b/a Enterprise Consulting Group.  
 
The Boone County Purchasing Department requests approval for Amendment #2 
to change the Financial Enterprise contract number from C000121 to C000990 to 
reflect the new vendor number.   
 
 
cc:  Julia Lutz, IT 
 Contract File  
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